

GMC

# How did Chevrolet get it's name, From Hagerty Insurance

In November 1911, William C. "Billy" Durant, who had been forced out of General Motors, launched the Chevrolet Motor Company. He named it for his partner, famed race car driver Louis Chevrolet, and the first Chevy was built in 1912. Chevy's bowtie logo first appeared in 1913 and Chevy became part of GM in 1916, when Durant regained control of the company.

### **General Motors**

Founded on September 16, 1908, in Flint, Michigan, by Buick owner

Max Grabowsky and his brother, Morris, started the Rapid Motor Vehicle Company in 1902 and developed some of the industry's first commercial trucks. General Motors acquired Rapid Motor in 1909, and in 1911 GM bought the Reliance Motor Car Company. The two were merged and the name was changed to the General Motors Truck Company. GMC Truck first appeared on vehicles in 1912.

Look for the answer at the bottom of this newsletter

### Chevrolet Trivia In 1940 Chevy & GMC trucks had a big change in lighting from previous years. What was this change and how long did it continue?

SFV Region Meeting Minutes Thursday May 2, 2024

Meeting was called to order at 7:10 PM Those in attendance were: Kevin Enns, Steve Rosenberg, Carolyn Ragan, Barry Goldsmith, and Steve Halloway. 5 members total, no guests. Several members were in attendance at All-Cal in Sacramento.

Carolyn Ragan motioned to approve minutes, Barry Goldsmith made the second motion. The minutes were unanimously approved.

Steve Rosenberg read off the Treasurer's Report. Kevin Enns motioned to approve, Carolyn Ragan made the second motion. Treasurer's Report was unanimously approved.

New Communications: Members were asked for their input on e-mails about other car club's functions.

Committee reports Car Show Held discussion about a permit for 'No Parking' at the curb in front of Community Chevrolet on the morning of our car show.:SFV Car Show will once again be held at Community Chevrolet on the second Sunday on November 10th .

We are hosting a passport event on Saturday, September 14th to the Nethercutt Museum. Steve is acquiring items for the raffle for the car show. A discussion was held about putting more items in the goodie bags.

Round table discussions on upcoming events and things we've done with our cars since last month.

No old business – Steve reported on getting new club jackets.

New business – Host our annual BBQ Party at Los Encinos State Park in July or August. Will look into reserving a venue

Badge Fines: none Door prizes: No door prizes this month. Meeting adjourned at 8:00, first motion by Barry Goldsmith, second by Carolyn Ragan. Respectfully Submitted Kevin Enns

# Reprinted with permission The Filling Station

1949-1954 Passenger Idler Arm Repair

By Stephen Kassis



A worn out steering idler arm on 1949-1954 Chevrolet passenger cars can negatively affect steering accuracy. It is one of the most common steering issues on these cars. Lack of proper lubrication is the main cause of idler arm failure. If your car requires constant steering back and forth to keep it running straight, it is time to check the idler arm for wear. The steering idler arm is located in the center of the front cross member. It pivots left and right and controls the steering. It operates similar to a steering knuckle setup. When it rotates back and forth a pin and two bushings keep it pivoting properly. To check an idler arm for wear, you must have all tires on the ground. Have someone move the steering wheel back and forth until resistance is met. At the same time, watch the idler arm as it rotates back and forth. It should only move side to side. If there is ANY up and down movement, the idler arm should be rebuilt. Up and down movement will cause a large amount of slack in the steering. Of course, slack in the steering can also be due to a worn or out of adjustment steering box, king pins or tie rod ends. This article will discuss only the idler arm. However, all of these items should be checked and eliminated if steering problems exist.

Removing the idler arm from the chassis is accomplished by detaching the tie rod ends from the unit. A "pickle fork" or wedge tool will remove these without damaging the ends. Remove the drag link end from the ball stud on the idler arm. There are three bolts that hold the unit to the cross member. After these are removed, the unit is free and can be removed from the chassis. Clean the unit in solvent or by scraping and/or sandblasting to remove grease and dirt.

Inspect the drag link ball for cut marks on the neck of the ball or an out-of-round head. If damaged, this should be replaced. A new drag link ball is available. To install a new ball, use a 1/2" drill bit and drill the bottom of the shank down about 1/8". Press out the ball in a hydraulic press. Press in the new ball stud. CAUTION: Be sure the new ball is fully seated in the arm and down tight (clamp in place if necessary). Weld the new ball stud in place. Have a certified welder do this job to assure a good quality weld since a failure of this part could be catastrophic.

Before disassembling the idler arm, take a photo for reference when putting it back together. To disassemble the idler arm, remove the grease fittings and dust caps on the top and bottom. Drive the locking dowel (that holds the pin in place) sideways out of the unit using a 1/8" punch. After removing the dust caps, drive the idler arm pin down and out of the idler arm. A new idler arm pin kit will come with a new pin, two new bushings, dust caps, seals, locking dowel and adjusting shims. The new bushings must be pressed in place in the housing. Be sure to align the grease hole in the bushing with the hole in the arm for the grease fitting.

The bushings must be reamed or honed to fit the pin. The bushings should be reamed to .922"-.923". Note: reamer must be long enough to pilot in one bushing while reaming the other to maintain alignment. Check clearance between the idler and third arm assembly and bracket with a feeler gauge. If the clearance exceeds .006" install a shim between the bracket and the lower face of the idler arm.

Lubricate the bushings with chassis grease, install a seal at the top and bottom on the lip. Assemble the two parts of the idler arm (refer to the photo you took before disassembly) and push the idler arm pin into place. Make sure to line up the hole in the pin with the hole in the arm.

When everything is aligned properly, drive the locking dowel into place. Tap the dust caps into place on top and bottom. Reinstall the grease fittings and pump fresh grease into the top and bottom fittings. Paint the unit with gloss black paint and install after it dries. Inspect the drag link dust seals and replace if necessary. NOTE: Two dust seals are required, except on power steering cars which only take one dust seal.

To install the newly rebuilt unit, attach the single upper bolt and then the two lower bolts. Tighten the lower bolts and torque them to 30 ft. Ibs. With the lower bolts tightened, remove the upper bolt and check the space between the upper bracket arm and the cross member. Maximum allowable space at this point is .008". If this space is exceeded, install shims to bring the space within allowable limit. Install the upper bolt and tighten to around 65 ft. Ibs. Unless the engine is out of the car, it is impossible to

get a torque wrench in place on the upper bolt, but tighten it as close to 65 ft. lbs. as possible. Install a new two-hole locking plate on the lower bolts and re-torque to 30 ft. lbs. Bend plate to lock lower bolts in place. Attach all other parts removed in reverse of disassembly.

Recheck the play in the wheel after installation and you will be amazed at the improvement in your steering. If this project is a little beyond your skill level or access to proper tools is difficult, we offer a completely rebuilt exchange unit. <u>See FS-A1</u> Also coming in Fall of 2024 is a .005" oversize pin kit. We have found, after years of rebuilding these units, there are many that will require an oversize pin to properly repair the idler arm.

## **Chevrolet Trivia Answer**

Chevrolet discontinued the honeycomb core in 1933. Chevrolet trucks were the last to use this type of core. It could not be cleaned out since the water flow zig-zaged and would get plugged easily. V-cell cores replaced the honeycomb design in 1933 passenger cars and all vehicles in 1934.

## Chevrolet Trivia Answer

Chevrolet & GMC trucks changed from an oval shaped tail light to the new rectangular design in 1940. This tail light would continue through the 1953 models. In 1954 a new round light would replace this longlasting design.

#### June Birthday's

Verena Herzog-Mollayan	2 <sup>nd</sup>
Vaskin Hogopian	3 <sup>rd</sup>
Linda Goldsmith	5 <sup>th</sup>
Marisol Delgado	5 <sup>th</sup>
Larry Pearson	15 <sup>th</sup>
Kerri Dunton	21 <sup>st</sup>

#### Anniversaries

Kerri & Dave Dunton	18 <sup>th</sup>
Verena Herzog-Mollayan & Girrard Mollayan	21 <sup>st</sup>
Terri Bagnulo & Brent Davis	21 <sup>st</sup>
DICITE DAVIS	21

#### Celebrate your wonderful days!

#### Next meeting @ Balboa Sports Center

17015 Burbank Blvd, Encino, CA 91316 Enter from back, North/East corner

#### Thursday, June 6th

7:00-8:30 PM